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Building Inspections - 100 Sheridan - Permit Application 2

From: "Harry Hepburn" <hhepburn@briburn.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/1/2014 10:26 PM

Subject: 100 Sheridan - Permit Application 2

Attachments: A401 Window Details.pdf; A501 Interior Elevations.pdf; A502 Stair Details.pdf; A601 Wall
Types.pdf; CO01 Boundary Survey.pdf; S100 General Notes.pdf; S101 Foundation-Framing
Plans.pdf; S201 Foundation Details.pdf; S301 Framing Details.pdf; S302 Moment Frame
Details.pdf; A001 Cover Sheet.pdf; A100 Site Plan.pdf; A101 Floor Plans.pdf; A201
Exterior Elevations.pdf; A202 Exterior Elevations.pdf; A301 Building Sections.pdf; A302
Building Sections.pdf; A303 Wall Sections.pdf

To whom it may concern: This is email 2 of 2

We are submitting for both the Level | — Minor Residential Development Review Application and the
Acknowledgment of Code Compliance Responsibility for a Fast Track Project. This is a sprinklered single family home
being built at 100 Sheridan Street in Portland.

Attached please find the following files:
e AO001 Cover Sheet

A100 Site Plan

A101 Floor Plans

A201 Exterior Elevations

A202 Exterior Elevations

A301 Building Sections

A302 Building Sections

A303 Wall Sections

A401 Window Details

A501 Interior Elevations

A502 Stair Details

A601 Wall Types

C001 Boundary Survey

S$100 General Notes

$101 Foundation-Framing Plans

S$201 Foundation Details

S$301 Framing Details

$302 Moment Frame Details

Please email or call to confirm receipt and with any questions.
Thank you
Harry

HARRY W HEPBURN 1V, AIA, LEED AP
Maine Licensed Architect

BRI BU RN architecture for life

28 Maple Street | Suite 202 | Portland, Maine 04101
0: 207-774-8482 | M: 207-274-4360 | BRIBURN.com

Follow us on FACEBOOK
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